

Fall 2019 Field Calendar-University Park Campus

AUGUST 26	Classes begin at University Park Campus (UPC)
AUGUST 26	Motivational Interviewing Training For students entering their first year of Field & Advanced Standing students.
AUGUST 28	Virtual Field Orientation for students entering their first year of Field.
SEPTEMBER 2	Labor Day (University Holiday)
SEPTEMBER 4	<u>Field Placement Begins for All Students</u>
SEPTEMBER 16	Last day to add classes, or drop a class <u>without</u> a mark of "W"
OCTOBER - DECEMBER	Fall Field Faculty Liaison Meetings (Student: Make an appointment with your Field Faculty Liaison on campus before he/she makes contact with you and your Field Instructor. Submit one Reflective Learning Tool to Liaison <u>at least one week</u> prior to the scheduled meeting.)
OCTOBER 12	Learning Agreements are to be submitted via the IPT online system
OCTOBER 17 & 18	Fall Recess – FIELD CONTINUES
NOVEMBER 14	Last day to drop a class <u>with</u> a mark of "W"
NOVEMBER- DECEMBER 27-1	Thanksgiving (University Holiday)- NO FIELD
DECEMBER 6	Field Placement Ends Number of hours completed: <u>First Year:</u> minimum 210 <u>Second Year:</u> minimum 260 <u>PPSC:</u> minimum 260 Last Day of classes Mid-Year Evaluations are to be submitted via the IPT online system
DECEMBER 7-18	Study Days and Final Exams
DECEMBER 19- JANUARY 12	Winter Recess NOTE: Field Resumes on January 6, 2020

Commented [SCH1]: Should we add summative final class here

Commented [CP2R1]:

Commented [CP3R1]:

Spring 2020 Field Calendar-University Park Campus	
JANUARY 6	Field Resumes
JANUARY 13	Classes Resume
JANUARY 20	Martin Luther King Birthday (University Holiday) – NO FIELD
JANUARY 31	Learning Agreement Department Advance Practice Skills Addendum due in IPT Note: Only applicable to students in their first year field placement
FEBRUARY 3	Add/Drop (Last day to add a class or drop a class without a mark of “W”
FEBRUARY 17	President’s Day (University Holiday) – NO FIELD
FEBRUARY TBD	<u>Second Year Field Placement Orientation Meetings</u> NOTE: Only for students entering their second year of field in fall 2020. Students are required to attend only ONE session.
FEBRUARY-APRIL	Spring Field Faculty Liaison Visits
MARCH-MAY	Interviews for Second Year Placements NOTE: Only for students entering their second year of field in fall 2020
MARCH 15-22	Spring Break – FIELD CONTINUES
MARCH 20	Joint Field Instructor Symposium – Field Instructors Only
APRIL 8	Drop (Last day to drop a class with a mark of “W”
APRIL 24	Joint Job Fair NOTE: Students in their second year of field are excused from field ONLY if they attend the Job Fair
MAY 1	<u>FIELD PLACEMENT ENDS – Number of Hours Completed</u> First Year – Minimum 240 (spring semester) – Minimum Total 450 Second Year – Minimum 290 (spring semester) – Minimum Total 550 PPSC – Minimum 340 (spring semester) Minimum Total 600
MAY 1	ALL STUDENT EVALUATIONS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED VIA THE IPT ONLINE SYSTEM
MAY 15	Commencement
	All students may take a total of eight hours sick leave per semester ; this time is excused. Students must contact their field instructor and notify them of any absence or tardiness to field. Any additional days missed other than those listed as university holidays must be made up by the student.

Commented [SCH4]: I believe this is only for MSW first year students entering specific department